

SIP Meeting November 6, 2018

Members Present -

Jamie LaBarge
Trevor Cameron
Aimee McLane
Gabe Girard
Carol Passno

Jackie Germain
Todd Bailey
Andrya Heller

- 1. Announcements:** Announcements during instruction are limited to those necessary to locate students sought by administrators.
- 2. Instruction Interruptions:** While every effort is made to be respectful of instructional time, students will be pulled from class as needed by administration.
- 3. Students in hallways prior to start of school:** Only students dropping off instruments and sports gear have permission to be in the hallways before 8 a.m. F-Hallway doors can be closed, and on-duty faculty and staff will be watchful for students not adhering to this rule.
- 4. SSR Room Assignments:** Instruction taking place during lunch periods will be taken into consideration when assigning SSR rooms in the future.
- 5. New Members:** Andrew Ducharme, and Christy Bezruczyk as parent representative.

Meeting adjourned at 3:45 pm.

Next Meeting: December 5th. If you have any concerns or topics that need to be addressed at a SIP meeting please inform Ms. McLane by 12 pm on the day before the next meeting.

SIP Dates for 2018-2019

December 5th
January 7th
February 4th
March 4th
April 1st
May 6th
June 3rd